
From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 12:16 PM
To: LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS)
Subject: Re: lead data

Hat is why I need to lead he call- I already have our talking points on that

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 5, 2015, at 12:01 PM, LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS) <lyoncallos@michigan.gov> wrote:

that is where corinne draws the line at epi involvement in the call. i am in division meeting right now - maybe we could check in a bit before or after mona call?

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 5, 2015, at 11:46 AM, Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov> wrote:

She will have questions regarding analysis--- but also the original data sent and why we didn't have it fully analyzed will come up...

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 5, 2015, at 11:39 AM, LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS) <lyoncallos@michigan.gov> wrote:

we are able to answer q about our analysis, but the yearly surveillance data is bob and nancy....

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 5, 2015, at 11:23 AM, Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov> wrote:

Or 3....

From: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 11:22 AM
To: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Cc: Miller, Corinne (DHHS); LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS)
Subject: RE: lead data

3 it is!

Jennifer (Smith) Eisner
 Public Information Officer
 Michigan Department of Health and Human Services
 517-241-2112

From: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 11:22 AM
To: Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>
Cc: Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>;
 LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS) <lyoncallos@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: lead data

Sounds good. Let's say 3:30 p.m.?

Jennifer (Smith) Eisner
 Public Information Officer
 Michigan Department of Health and Human Services
 517-241-2112

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 11:21 AM
To: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>
Cc: Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>;
 LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS) <lyoncallos@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: lead data

3 or 4 PM. I may ask and epi to be with..

E

Eden V. Wells, MD, MPH, FACPM
 MDHHS
 Sent from my iPad

On Oct 5, 2015, at 11:16 AM, Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS)
 <EisnerJ@michigan.gov> wrote:

Dr. Wells :

Do you have time today for a call with
 Kristi Tanner to go over the data? If so,
 what time would be good for you?

Jennifer (Smith) Eisner
 Public Information Officer
 Michigan Department of Health and
 Human Services
 517-241-2112

From: Tanner, Kristi
 [<mailto:ktanner@freepress.com>]
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 11:13
 AM
To: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS)
 <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>; Minicuci,
 Angela (DHHS)